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NOTICE

Notice is herelg ?ivan that the TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of
TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED will be held at The All Indla Plastics Manufacturers
Association, A-52 , StrestNo 1, M.|.D.C, Marcl, Andheri {East), Mumbai-400 093 on Tuesday, 18th September,
2012at 11.002.m. totransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To recelve, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director In place of Mr. Subhash Kadakla who retires by rotation and being ellgible, offers himsaelf
for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/S. Rungta and Assoclates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Audltors of the Company to
g‘olq cffice fn:Jr'aﬂl the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the nextAnnual General Meeting and to fix
eir remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and, Iif thought fit, to pass with or without modHication(s), the following resolution as a SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 198,269,309 and 310 of the Companies Act,1956
{“the Act™) read together with Schedule Xl thereto and subject to approval of Central Govermment, if
necessary and all other ap'rlicable provisions if any, of the Adl, (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the tima belng In forcehz consant of the Gompangobe and Is hereby accorded to the re-
appoiniment of Mr. Rakesh Talnwala as the Managing Director of the Company for a perlod of 5 (Five} years
with effect from 26th June, 2012 on the terms and conditions (including remuneration to be paid in the event of
absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year) as set out in the draft Agreement to be entered into
between the Company and Mr. Rakesh Talnwala, submitted to the meeting and signed by a Director for the
purpose of Identification, which Agreement Is hereby specifically sanctionad with liberty to the Directors o
grant increments and alter and vary from time to time the tenms and conditions, including the amount and type
of pemuisites, allowances and benefits io be provided io MrRakesh Tainwala subject to the applicable
pravislons of Schedule Xill of the Company's Act, 1956.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direclors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take such
steps as may be necessary, proper and expadient to glve effectto this resclution.”

5. To consider and, if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 198,269,308 and 310 of the Companies Act, 1956
{"the Act”) read together with Schedule Xl thereto and subject to approval of Central Govemment, If
necessary and all other applicable provisions If any, of the Act, (Including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala as the Whole-ime Direclor of the Company for a pericd of 5 (Five%
yoars with effect from 1st.July, 2012 on the terms and conditions {Including remuneration te be pald In the even
of absence or Inadequacy of profits In any financial year) as set out In the draft Agreement to be entered Into
betwesn the Company and Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala, submitted to the meeting and sigm:d by a Director forthe
purpose of identification, which Agreement is he specifically sanctioned with i to the Directors to
grant Increments and alter and vary from time to time the terms and condltions, Including the amount and type
of perquisites, allowances and benefits to be provided to Mr.Dungarmal Talnwala subject to the applicable
provisions of schedule Xl of the Company’'s Act, 1956,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company ba and Is hereby authorised to iake such
steps as may be necessary, proper and expediant to give effect to this resolution.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors

*Tainwala House ", For TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Road No. 18, M.1.D.C., Marol,

Andheri {East),

Mumbai - 400 083. (RAKESH TAINWALA)
Managing Director

Place : Mumbai.
Date : August8,2012
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NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND TO VOTE ONAPOLL, INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF, SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN
ORDERTO BE EFFECTIVE, THE INSTRUMENT
MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
MEETING.

2. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section
173{2) of the Companies Act, 1955 in respact of
the Special Business is annexed hereto.

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer
Books of the Company will remain closed from
12.08.2012 to 18. 09.2012 (both days Inclusive).

4. Members are requested to infimate change of address
and send all share fransfer lodgment (physical
mede) comespondence to RTA i.e. M/s LINK
INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD. and Company or mail the
same on E-mall Id: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.In,
cs@tainwala.in, simran@tainwala.in and up to the
date of book closure.

5. Members who have multiple accounts in identical
names or joint accounts in same order are
requested to send all the share ceriificates to Link
Intime India pvt Ltd. for Consolidation of all such

shareholdings into one account to facilitate better
sarvice.

6. Members can avail nomination facility by filing in
and forwarding the nomination form to the RTA,
pursuant to Section 108A of the Companies Act,
1956, form to the RTA, if not already done.

7. Members are requested to bring their attendance
glip duly filled in details like DP Id and Client Id
along with thelr copy of annual reports to the
meeting.

8. Members having any questlons on accounts are
requested to send their queries atleast 15 days in
advance to the Company at s Reglsterad office
address to enable the Company to collect the
ralevantinformation.

9. All documents referred to in the accompanying
Notice and Explanatory statement are open for
Inspectlon at the Reglstered Office of the
Company between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 p.m. on
any working day up to the date of AGM.

10. In order to support the Green Initiative of the
Government and to save paper, Members are
requested to please reglster emall |D with thelr
deposliories and RTA with a copy to the Company
to enable the Company fc send documents like
Report, Accounts, Notices ete. through electronic
mode for convenlence of members.

By Order of the Board of Diractors

For TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS {INDIA} LIMITED

Place : Mumbai.
Date : August8,2012

{RAKESH TAINWALA)
Managing Director

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

ITEMNOS.4 & 5:

The Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board’),
at their meeting held on 30th May, 2012, subject to the
approval of Members of the Company and sublect to
such approvals including that of Central Government,
if any, as may be required under any applicable laws,
has reappointed Mr. Rakesh Talnwala, Managing
Director and Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala, Whole Time
Director for a further period of 5{five) years with effact
from 26th June, 2012 and 1st July,2012 respectively,
on the remuneration determined by the Remuneration
Commilttee and approved by Beard.

It Is proposed to seek Members' approval for the re-
appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Rakesh
Talhwala and Mr. Dungarmal Talnwala, as Managing

Director and Whole Time Director respectively In
terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 1856.

Broad partlculars of the terms of re-appointment of
and remuneration payable to Mr. Rakesh Tainwala and
Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala are as under:

(a) Salary, perquisites and benefits

Name Salary

Mr. Rakesh Tainwala 1,75,000/- per morth
Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala | 60,000/- permonth
{b) The Managing Director and Whole Time Direclor

shall be entitled to the Company's confribution to
Provident Fund, Super Annuation Fund or Annuity
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Fund If any up to the Tax Exempt limit benefits of
gratuity and encashment of leave at the end of the
tenure of their services as per the rules of the
Company and this shall not be Included In the
computation of perquisites.

(c) The aforementioned remuneration has been
approved by the Ramuneration Committes In ks
meeting held on 30th May, 2012.

(d) Reimbursement of medical expenses up to the
extentof Rs. §,00,000 p.a. to each of them.

(e) Commissior: § % per annum of the net profit
calculated under Section 198 of the Companies
Act, 1956 less the total zalary paid and medical
allowance, during the financlal year.

{f) Relmbursement of Expenses : All the expenses
incured for travelling, boarding and lodging
incduding for their respective spouses and
attendant (s) during business trips; provislon of car
for use on the Company's business; telephone
expenses at resldence and club membership fees
subject to maximum of 2 clubs shall be reimbursed
ardd notconsgidered as perquisites.

Where in any financial year during their tenure, the
Company has no profits or Its profits are
inadequate, the aggregate remuneration by way of
salary, medical expenses, commisslon and
perquisites shall not exceed the aggregate of the
annual remuneration as provided above, or the
maximum remuneration payable as per the limits
prescribed under Schedule Xl of the Companies
Act, 1956 whichaver is lower or such other limit as
may be prescribed by the Central Government
from time to time.

A copy of the agreement is open for inspection at
the reglstered office of the Company on all working
days, except Saturdays betwesn 10.00 a.m. to
12.00 p.m. up to the date of the meeting.

Mr. Rakesh Tainwala and Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala
are Interested In the resclution as set out at ltem
nos. 4 and 5 of the notice which pertains to their
respectlve reappoiniments and remuneration
payable to them. Save and except the above, none
of the other directors are concemed or interested
Inthe passing ofthe resolution at tam no. 4 and 5.

Your Diractors recommend the Speclal
Resolutions as set out at itern number 4 and 5 of
the accompanying notice for the approval of the
members.

The following additional information as reguired by
Schedule Xl to the Companies Act, 1056 are
given below:

Geaneral Information:

1. Nature of Industry : Chemicals and plastlcs
Industry.
2. Date or expected date of commencement of

commerclal production : Not Applicable {an
Existing Company).

3. In case of new companies expected date of
commencement of actlvites as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing
inthe prospectus : NotApplicable

4. Financlal performance based on glven
indicators : (Rs. in lacs) Tumover - 1062.10,

Net profit after Interest, Depreciation and Tax
-25.75

** For detalled financlal parformance refer to
the Audited Financial Statements.

5. Export performance & Net foreign exchang
collaborations: NIl

6. Forelgn Investments or collaborations If any :
Nil

INFORMATION ABOUT THEAPPOINTEES:

{A) Mr. Rakesh Talnwala : Managing Director

1. Background :

Mr. Rakesh Tainwala aged 44 years has
doneB.Tech (Computer Engineering)from
the College of Engineering Manipal. He has
over 20 years of exparience in the plastics
Industry.

2. Past remuneration : (During the financlal
year ended 31stMarch, 2012}

Salary Rs.21,15,000 p.a.

Company's Contribution

toProvident Fund Rs. 2,52,000 p.a.
Rs.23,67,000 p.a.

3. Recognition fAwards: Nil

4. Job Profile & Suitability:
Mr. Rakesh Tainwala is the Managing
Directorof the Company and looks after the

day to day affairs of the Company,
Including the Company's plant at Slivassa.

§. Remuneration proposed :

Detalls of remuneration proposed are givan
in the resolution in the accompanying
Notice.
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3. Recognition /Awards: Nil
4. Job Profile & Sultabllity:

position ete.

Taking Into the conslderatlon the
Qualifications, skills and experience of Mr.
Rakesh Tainwala, his job profile and the
nature and size of the Company’s business,
his remuneration comparss favorably to
what ls pald to Manageral personnel
holding simllar post In the Industry.

. Pecuniary rmslationship directly/indirectly
with the Company.

Apart from the propesed remuneration Mr.
Rakesh Tainwala does not have any other
pecuniary relationship with the Company.
Other Related party transactions have
been discloged in Note No. 31 of Notes to
the Financlal Statemaents.

This Explanation together with the
accompanying Notice is and shall be
regarded as an Abstract under Section 302
ofthe Companles Act, 1956.

{B) Mr. Dungarmal Talnwala : Whole-Time
Director

1. Background:

Mr. Dungarmal Talnwala aged 73 years has
over 56 years of experience in the plastics
Industry. He Is one of the first directors of the
Company, a self made industrialist and
business tycoon having varied business
Interests.

Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala is the Whole-Time
Director of the Company and looks after the
day to day affalrs of the Company.

5. Remuneration proposed :

Details of remuneration proposed are given
In the resolution In the accempanying
Notice.

6. Comparative remunsration profile with

respect to Industry, slze, preflle of the
position etc.

Taking into the consideration the
Qualifications, skills and experience of Mr.
Dungarmal Talnwala, his [ob proflle and the
nature and size of the Company's business,
his remuneration compares favorably to
what is paid to Managerial personnel
holding similar postin the Industry.

. Pecunlary relatlonship directly/indirectly

with the Company.

Apart from the proposed remuneration Mr.
Dungarmal Talnwala does not have any
other pecuniary relationship with the
Company .Other Related parly transactions
have bean disclosed In Note No. 31 of Notes
to the Financial Statements.

This Explanation together with the
accompanying Notice Is and shall be
regarded as an Abstract under Section 302

. Past remuneration : (During the financial of the Companies Act, 1956.
year ended 31stMarch, 2012)
Salary Rs.7,20,000 p.a.
Company's Contribution
to Provident Fund Rs. 86,400 p.a.
Rs.8,06,400 p.a.
Ragisterad Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
“Talnwala House ", For TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Road No. 18, M.1.D.C., Marol,
Andheri (East),
Mumbal -400 053, (RAKESH TAINWALA)
Managing Director

Place : Mumbai.
Date : August8,2012
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DIRECTORS"

To
The Members,

We iake pleasure in presenting the 27th Annual
Report and Audited Statemeant of Accounts for the Year
ended 31stMarch 2012.

REPORT

Financial Results: {Ra.inLaca}
Yoaronded | Yearanded
3MstMarch| 31stMarch

2012 2011
Incomeafrom Sale 106210 1075.02
Other Income 23417 285.80
Total Income 1296.27 1370.82
Profit before Depreciation 94,45 220.30
Less: Depreciation {59.789) {70.58}
Proftt for the year before 25,68 149.72
tan & exccoptional tems
Add: Exceptional liems - -
Profit before taxation 25.68 149.72
Less: Provision for Tax [0.47) {0.60}
Add: Taxadpustment relating to
earlieryears 0.54 {0.75}
Net Profitafter Tax 25.75 148.37
Balance bif from prewious year 97.83 {50.54)
Surplus (Deficit) camied fo 12358 9783
Balance

OPERATIONS:

The financlal year 2011-12 was a year of challenges
and uncertalntles for businesses across varlous
segments of industry with the financial crisis and
volatile Markets, but your Company continues to
demonstrate the robustness of its business model.
Your Company has bean able to achieve a turnover of
Rs. 1062.10 lakhs and a competltive Net Profit bafore
excepticnal items of Rs. 25.68 lakhs.

DIVIDEND:

With a view to conserve resources of the Company,
your Director congidered it prudent not to declare
dividend for the year under review.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not
accepted any deposlts within the meaning of Section
58-A of the CompaniesAct, 1958.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/OUTGOINGS :

Information pursuant to Section 217{1){e) of the
Companles Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of

Directors) Rulas, 1988 is given in Annexurs "A”® to this
report.

DEPOSITORIES:

The Company Is registered with both Natienal
Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository (Services) Limited (CDSL). The
shareholders can take advaniage of holding thelr
shares in dematerialized mode.

INSURANCE:

All the assets of the Company, wherever necessary
and to the exdent required, have baen insured.

SHARE CAPITAL AND LISTING OF SECURITIES:

The equity shares of the Company are listed with
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited {BSE) and the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE).
Annual Listing fee has been paidto exchange ontime.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee during the year requiring the
disclosure requirement under Section 217{2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended
from ima totime.

DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company providas
leadership and sirategic guidance objective judgment,
independent of management to the Company &
exercise control over tha Company while remalning at
all imes accountable to the Shareholders.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 and Company’s Arlicles of Association, Mr.
Subhash Kadakla retires by rotation at this Annual
General Meating and baeing eligible, offars himsalf for
re-appointment. Your Dlrectors recommended his
reappointment as Director.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Saction 217 (2AA) of the Companles
Act,1956 the Board of Directors of the Company
heraby state and conflrm that:

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts , the
applicable accouniing standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

{Il} the Directors had selected such accounting
policles and applled them conslstently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to glve a true and falr view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
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the financlal year and of the Profit of the
Company forthe year;

{iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguanding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and otherlmegularities;

(v} the Directors had prepared the annual accounts
On 2 going concem basis.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Rungta & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
having firm registration no.108888W, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being aliglble
have offered themsslves for Re-appointment. The
Company has recelved a letter as required under
section 224{1B) of the Companies Act 1956 from M/s
Rungta & associates confirming their eligibility and
willingness to act as Statutory auditors, If reappeinted.
Members are requested fo elect auditors for the
currant year and fix their mmuneration.

BOARD COMMITTEES:

In order to ensure compliance with the applicable
provislons of the Companles Act, 1956 as well as the
provisions of the Listing Agreement the Board has
congtituted an Audit Committee, Shareholders [
Investors Grevance Committee and Remuneration
Committee. Details of these committees are given in
the Corporate Governance Report which s annaxed
to the Directors’ Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

During the year under review, your Company has
taken adequate steps to ensure that all mandatory
provislons of Corporate Govemance as stpulated
In clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been
complied with. A separate Report on Corporate
Govemance alongwith the Audlters’ Certificate on
its compliance is given in "Annexure B” to this Report.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

With reference to the auditors comments In para 3(a),
3(b) and 3(c) of Annexure to the Auditors Report,
management would like to state that these loans weare
given in earier years and the Company is confident of
recovering the full amount.

With reference o the auditors comments in para 7 of
Annexure to the Audltors Report, managemant would

like to state that the Board Is finding out the area of
improvementin the Internal Audit System.

WHOLE-TIME COMPANY SECRETARY:

The company has appointed Mr. Rohish Samant as
Company Secretary and Compllance Officer w.e.f
August 8, 2012 and Mr. Malay Shah has resigned as
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer wef.
August8, 2012,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
financlal year under review as stipulated In Clause 48
of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges is given in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS /QUTGOINGS :

Information pursuant to Section 217(1)(e) of the
Companles Act, 1856 read with the Companles
{Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 is given in Annexure "A” to this
report

PERSONNEL:

Your Directors are pleased to Inform you that
employee relations continued fo be cordial and
peaceaful both at the factory and at the office during the
yearunder review.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record
their sincere appreciation for the co-operation
recelved by the Company from Its Bankers,
Stakeholders, State and Central Government
Authoritles, Business Assoclates, Customers, Dealers
and Suppliers. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their sincere appreciation for the employee for
their commitments, dedicatlon and hard work put by
them atall levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{MR. DUNGARMAL TAINWALA}
Chairman
Placa: Mumbal.
Date: August 8,2012
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ANNEXURE ' A’ TO THE DIRECTORS" REPORT:

Information as per Section 217 {1) {e) of the
Companles Act, 1956, read with the Companles
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming part of the
Directors’ Report for the yearended 31st March, 2012.
A. Conservation of Energy:

a} Enargy Conservation measures taken:

. Provided better load management.

Provided automatic power factor control unit.
Provided Voltage Stabllizer.

Reduced breakdown by proper preventive
malntenance.

. Provided PLC controlled systems on machine.
Provided exira —insulation on chilled water
plpselines to reduce energy consumption.

b) Iimpact of the measures at (a) abeve for
reduction of snergy consumption and
conssquent impact onthe cost of production
Implementations of the aforementioned
measures have resulted in efficiert energy
managemsent.

c) Power & Fuel Consumption:

om RwN=

Year snded | Year Endad
30312 310311
a) Electricity:
Units Purchased 859,776| 767,504
Total amount (Rs.) 3,619,370| 2,452,842
Rate perUnit (Rs.) 4.21 3.22
b) Cwn Generatlon through
Diess| Generator:
Unlts Generated 19,840 29,585
Quantity of DlagelUsed | 6,200Krs| 9400Iirs
Total Amount (Rs.) 264,484| 377,556
Caostperunit(Rs.) 13.33 12.76
¢} Consumption perunit
of production Details:
Production (Kgs) 921,071.23 755,002
Electricity {Rs.) 3,619,370| 2,452,842
CostperUnit Rs. Rs.4.21 Rs3.74
Per Kg. PerKg.

B. Technology Absorption:
1. Research and Development (R &D):
a) Specific areas In which R & D carrled out In
the Company.
NIl
b) Banefits:
NotApplicable

¢) Future Plan of Action:

On-going Development in product quality and
process conditions.

d) Expenditure on R & D:

Expenditure onR & Disan on going process at
avery stage of operation and fooms part of
the regular activities of the Company and hence
the costelementin the form of R & D Is not aaslly
Identiflable.

2. Technology Absorpilon, Adaptation and Innovatlon:
The company has not acquired any Indigenous or
imported technology.

C. Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgoings;

Total Foreign Exchange earned : Rs. Nil

Total Forelgn Exchangeused: Rs. 1,86,86,6158/
(P.Y.:Rs.1,18,72,414/-)

ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR
THEYEAR 2011-2012

(As required under the Revised Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement entered Into with the Stock
Exchanges)

Your Company continues to lay great emphasis on
Corporate Governance. Our pursuit towards
achieving good governance is an ongeing process. In
this Report, we confirm the compliance of the
Corporate Govemnance criterla as required under the
revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company believes that good Corporate
Govemance is essential for achieving long-term
corporate goals and to enhancing stakeholders’
value. In this pursult, your Company’s phllosophy
on Corporate Govemance Is led by a sirong
emphasis on transparency, accountability and
integrity and your Company has been practicing
the principles of Corporate Governance over the
years. All directors and employees are bound by a
Code of Conduct that sets forth the Company's
policies on important issues, including its
relationship with custormers, shareholders and
Government.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-
a. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY:-

The Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board of
Directors comprises of 5 (Five) Directors l.e. 2 (two) Executive Directors and 3 (Three) Non-Executive
Diractors. During the year, the Bcard was headed by Executive Chairman — Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala.

The composliion of the Board and othar relevant detalls relating to Directors are given balow:

Name ofthe Director | Category Number of Numbser of committee positions
Directorships in other held in other Companies
Companles™ Member Chalrman
Dungarmal Tainwala | Promoter & Nil Nil Nil
Executive
Rakesh Tainwala Promoter & Nil Nil Nil
Executive
Subhash Kadakia Indepandent & Nil Nil Nil
Non-Executive
Abhay Sheth Independent & NIl NIl NIl
Non-Executive
Mayank Dhuldhoya Independent & NI NIl NIl
Non-Executive

** excluding directorship in Private Companies

Nene of the above referred Independent Directors have any materlal pecunlary relationship or transaction with
the Company, its promoters or with its Management, except Mr. Subhash Kadakia — Independent Director who
holds 200 equity shares In the Company, which would not affect the Independence or Judgment of Directors.

The Board meets at least once a quarter inter- alia, to review the quarlerly performance and financial results and
the gap betwean two meetings Is not more than four months.

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER CLAUSE 49(IV){G) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT ON
DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT.:

Mr. Subhash Kadakla, aged 65 years Is quallfled B.E. (Mech.) from Bangalore University. Mr. Kadalda Is the
Diractor of Kadakia Plastics and Chemicalz Pvt. Ltd. He is an expert having extensive knowladge in the fiekd
of PVC compounds and Is a life member of Bombay Industries Assoclation. He was the past Chalrman ofthe
goveming council of the Indian Plastics Institute a Professicnal body imparting education and professional
fralning In the plastic Industry.

Mr. Subhash Kadakia — Independent Director holds 200 equity shares in the Company
BOARDMEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2012 4 {(Four) Board Meetings were held |.e. on 25.05.2011,
9.08.2011, 11.11.2011 and 09.02 2012. The lasti.e. the 26th Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company was
hald on Tuesday, 27th September 2011. Detalls of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and at
the Annual Genseral Meeling are given below:

Name of the Director No. of Board Mestings Attended Aftendence atlast AGM

Rakesh Talnwala

Present

Dungamal Tainwala

Prezent

Subhash Kadakla

Present

Abhay Sheth

Present

Mayank Dhuldhoya

AL R AR

Present
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3. BOARDCOMMITTEES:-
The Board had constituted the following Commilttees of Directors.
| AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee comprises of three members all Non-Executive Independent Directors.
A. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND DETAILS OF ATTENDENCE AT AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS :
During the financial year ended 31st March,2012, 4 {Four) Audit Committee meetings wers held during the
yeari.e.on 25.05.2011,9.08.2011, 11.11.2011 and 09.02.2012.
The Compaosition of the Audit Committee during the financial year is as follows:
Name of the Directors Category Number of Meetings attended
Subhash Kadakla Chalman, Non-Executive & Independent 4
Abhay Sheth Non-Executive & Independent 3
Mayank Dhuldhoya Non-Executive & Independent 4
All the membears of the Audit Commiites have good knowledge of finance, Accounts and Busihess
management.
B. TERMSOF REFERENCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of Reference of the Audit Committes broadly include reviewing the Companies internal control
systemn, audit procedures, compliance with stalutory and regulatory requirements, financial reporting
procass and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial staternents are true and
correct. It also reviews the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results bafore submisslon to the Board.

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:-
The Share Transfer/ Investors Grievance Committee:

a. Approves and monitors transfers and transmission of shares, splitting and consolidation of shares and
Issua of duplicate share certificates.

b. Monltors redrassal of complaints recelved from shareholders relating to transfer and transmission of
shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of Annual Reports, dematerialization of
shares, etc.

A. COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE AND
DETAILS OF ATTENDENCE AT SHAREHOLDERS / INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
MEETINGS :

Mr Subhash Kadakia — Non Executive and Independent Director is the Chairman of the
Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee.

During the year 2011-2012 the Committee held 14 {Fourteen) meetings on15-04-2011,31-05-
2011, 30-6-2011, 30-7-2011, 20-8-2011, 15-10-2011, 31-10-2011, 15-11-2011,30-11-2011, 15-
12-2011, 31-12-2012, 16-1-2012, 31-01-2012 and 15-3-2012.

Attendance of each member at the Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee during the
year 2011-2012 are detailed below:

Name of the Directors Exacutive/Non Executive No. of Committes
Meetings Attended

Dungarmal Talnwala Executive 14

Subhash Kadakia Non - Executive 14

Abhay Sheth Non-Executive 13

10
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B. STATUS OF SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCES AND THEIR REDRESSAL:
During the year under report, the Company has received Three (3) complaints which were
resolved safisfactorlly. All requests for transfer of shares have been processed normally within
prescribed time.

C. NAMEAND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Mr. Rohish Samant — Company Secretary is appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company
with effect from 8th August, 2012.

. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Remuneration Committee functions Inter allas Includes a. Reviaw and recommend Remuneration of
Managing Director/Whole Time Director. b. Recommend suitable revisionfincrements whenever required to
the Board of Dirsctors.

A.

COMPOSITION OF REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND DETAILS OF REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS:

During the financlal year under review the Committee held 2 (Two) meetingon 09-08-2011 and 11-11-
2011 Attendance at lts Meeting Is given hereundar:

The Composition of the Remuneration Committee during the financlal yearls as follows:

Name ofthe Directors | Catagory No. of Mestings Attended
Abhay Sheth Chairman, Non-Executive & Independent | 2
Subhash Kadakia Non-Executlve & Independent 2
Mayank Dhuldhoya Non-Executlve & Independent 2

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

A.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR 2011-12
Executive Directors

Name of the Director Salary/Benefits ™ Stock Option
Rakesh Talnwala —Managing Director Rs.23,67,000/-p.a. -

Dungarmal Tainwala-Whole-Time Direclor Rs.806,400/~p.a. -

**includes Company’s contribution to Provident Fund.

Non executive DHrectors

Detalls of Siting Fees pald to Non-Executiva Directors for attending Board and Committee Meeting
during the year 2011-2012 are given below :-

Nama Board Meating Commities Meating Total
{Rs.) (Rs.)™* (Rs.)
Subhash Kadakia 4,000 6,500 10,500
Abhay Sheth 3,000 5,750 8,750
Mayank Dhuldhoya 4,000 3,000 7,000
TOTAL 11,000 15,250 26,250

*** Includes Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee Meeting, Audit Committee Meeting and
Remuneration Committes Meeting.

1
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10.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
a. Detalls of previous Three Annual General Meetings are as under:
Financlal | Date of Time Place Resolution
Yeoar Mooting
2010-2011 | 27.09.2011 | 11.00a.m. Allindia Revision in the remuneration of
Plastics Mr. Rakesh Tainwala as a Managing
Manufacturers director for the remalning tenure Le.
Asgociation 1ill25th June, 2012.
2009-2010 | 28.00.2010 | 11.00a.m. A-52, Street Ravigion in the remuneration of
No. 1, MIDC, I. Mr. Rakesh Talnwala, Managing
Marol, Diractor forthe remaining tenure of
Andher (E), two years |.e. 25th June 2012.
Mumbai-400093. | iiMr. Dungamrmal Tainwala, Whole
Tima Director for the remalning
tenure of two years i.e. 30th June
2012,
2008-2008 | 23.00.2008 | 11.00am. NIL

b. NoSpeclal Resolutions were required to be put through Postal Ballot.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

The Company, as a Corporate Citizen of the Country, iz well aware of its social obligations. As a good
Corporate Cltizen, the Company pays all the taxes, Govermnmaent dues, cess, dutles, efc. wellontime.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

a. The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as per Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreament.

b. Compllance with Non-mandatory requirements Is fumished separately under the heading “Non-
mandatory Requirements™.

c¢. No penaliies have besn imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority on any matter related to Capital Markets.

CEQ/CFO Certification

ACEQ/CFO Certificate on the Audited/Unaudited Financial Statements of the Company for the each Quarter

and Annual Financlal Resulis were placed beforethe Board.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly Financial Results are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after the Approval of the Board and
published In the “Free Press Journal® and “Navshaktl” newspapers. The Annual Audited Accounts are also
like-wise published. Annual Reports are sent to each shareholders at their address registered with the
Company. Annual Reports are avallable on the Company”s Webslte: www.talnwala.ln

The Company has designated the Email Id"s: (i) cs@tainwala.in,

{ii) simran@tainwala.in exclusively for Investor servicing.

No presentation to any instibtional investors or analysts has been made during the year ended 31st March,
2012,

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has lald down a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and Senlor Management
of the Company to ensurs adherence to a high ethical professional conduct by them in the dischargs of their
dulies. All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct for the year 2011-12. A Declaratlon to this effect signed by Chlef Executive Officer (CEQ) of the
Company is annexed to this report.

12
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11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

a) AGMDate, Time and Venue Tuesday, 18th September 2012 at 11.00 am. at the All India
Plastlcs Manufacturers Assoclation A-52, Street No.1, Marol,
M.L.D.C., Andheri(East), Mumbai - 400083
b) Financial Calendar: 1stAprilto 31st March
Audited Annual results for the year ended 31st March 2012 By 30th May 2012
Unaudited First quarter results for quarter ended 30th June 2012 By 14thAugust2012
Unaudited Second quarter results for quarter anded 30th September, 2012| By 14th Novemnber 2012
Unaudited Third quarter results forquarterended 31stDecember2012 | By 14thFebruary 2013
Audited Annual results for the yaarended 31stMarch 2013 By 30th May 2013
¢} BookClosure Date 1 12/09/2012 o 18/09/2012.
d) Llsting onStock Exchange : Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
a) StockCode
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. : 507785
National Stock Exchange of India lelled TAINWALCHM
fy  PaymentofAnnualListing Fees : Usting Fees for the financlal year 2011- 2012 has been
paid to the concemed stock exchanges within the
prescribad time limit.
g) Dividend payment NI
h) StockMarket Data:
MONTH &YEAR BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE
HIGH LOW SENSEX HIGH LOW NIFTY
R8.) (RS) Rs.) (RS} RS) (Rs.)
2011
Aprl 22.95 18 19135.96 229 16.1 5749.50
May 21.50 176 18503.28 22 17 5560.75
June 38.95 21.75 18845.87 39.5 21.45 5647.40
July 40.7 30.75 18197.20 4075 a0 5482.00
August 37.95 24 16676.756 38 24.05 5001.00
September 258 21.45 16453.76 25.45 21.75 4843.25
Qctober 24 20.8 17705.01 24 201 5326.80
November 228 15.1 16123.46 22.65 15.05 4832.05
December 19.4 13.5 15454.92 18.85 13.5 4624.30
2012
January 20 14 17193.55 21.95 14.8 5190.25
February 20.6 16.35 17752.68 19.25 16.15 5385.20
March 23.2 16.6 17404.20 22.25 174 5295.55
I}  Share Transfer Agents:

The Company has appointed Link Intime India Pvi. Lid., having their office at C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills
Compound, LBS Road, Bhandup (West), Mumbal- 400078 as the Reglstrar 8 Share Transfer Agents.
All Shareholders related services including transfer, demat/remat of shares is camied out by the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

Share Transfer System:

The share transfer requests are processed by the Company’s Reglsirar and Share Transfer Agenis as

mentioned above.
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k) Distributionof Sharaholdings as on 31stMarch 2012:

No. of. Equity No.of % of Total No. of % of Shares
shares held Shareholders Shareholders Sharaes Held
1 - 500 5987 88.10% 885,102 9.56%
501 - 1000 447 6.58% 359,440 3.84%
1001 - 2000 174 2.56% 260423 2.78%
2001 - 3000 62 0.91% 161,548 1.72%
3001 - 4000 24 0.35% 84,900 0.91%
4001 - 5000 24 0.35% 113,316 1.21%
5001 - 10000 24 0.35% 186,905 2.00%
10001 &above 54 0.80% 73,02,229 77.98%
TOTAL 6,796 100.00% 9,383,863 100.00%
Iy Shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2012:
Category No. of %age to No. of %age to
SharasHeld | Total Capltal | Shareholdars Total
Shareholders
Promoters 61,71,467 65.91% 7 0.10%
NON-PROMOTERS:
Mutual Funds & UTI 16,200 0.17% ] 0.13%
Financial Institutions/Banks 23,380 0.25% 7 0.10%
Fll's 3,508 0.04% 3 0.04%
Boedies Corporate 375,798 4.01% 116 1.71%
NRI'S,OCB'S & Forelgn 309,451 3.30% 235 3.46%
companles
Public 24,684,058 26.32% 6419 94 .46%
TOTAL 9,363,863 100.00% 6,796 100.00%
m) Status of Dematerialisation of Shares as on 31st March 2012:
Partlculars No. of Sharos % age to Total Capltal
NSDL 78,10,619 83.41%
CDSL 8,03,093 8.58%
PHYSICAL 7.50,151 8.01%
TOTAL 9,363,863 100.00%
n} CompanyISINNa. : INE123CD1018
o} Registerad Office :  Tainwala House, Road No.18, MIDC, Marol,
Andherl {East), Mumbal —400 093.
p} Works :  PlotNo. 87 Government Industrial Estate,
Khadaoll Village, Slivassa
Dadra & Nagar Haveli-U.T

14
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12,

q)

n
8)

f)

Addrass for Correspondence : (1) TalnwalaHouse, Road No.18,
M 1D C, Marol, Andheri (East}, Mumbai —400 093

{2) Shareholders comsspondence
should be Addressed to:
M/s Link Intime Indla Pvt. Ltd.
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbal—400 078
Ph: 022-25946970/25963838
Fax: 022- 25946969
Email: helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

GDRs/ADRs . The Company has notissued any GDRs/ADRS.
Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

The Management Discusslon and Analysls Report Is given as an Annexure to the Directors’ Report.
Risk Management Framework:

The Board members discuss about the risk assessment and minimization procedures.

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

{=)

O}

{©

{d)

{®)

Chairman’s office

The Corporate Offica of the company supports the Chairman and Managing Director in discharging the
responsiblliities.

Shareholdersrights

As the Company's Quarterly Financlal Results are published In the Engllsh Newspaper having
circulation all over India, and in Marathi Newspaper widely circulated in Maharashira, the same are not
sentto each Shareholder.

Training of board Members

The Company's Board of Directors comprise of professionals with expertize in their respective fields.
They endeavour to keep themselves abreast with changes In Global Economy and varlous
legislations.

Mechanism for evaluation of Non Executive Board Members

The Company does not have a mechanism o evaluate the performance ofthe Non Executive Directors
ofthe Company.

Whistie Blower Policy
The Company, at present, has not adopted any Whistie Blower Policy.

For and on behalf of the board
Place : Mumbai. RAKESH TAINWALA
Date : August 8, 2012 MANAGING DIRECTOR
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members of

Talnwala Chemlcals and Plastics {India) Ltd.

We have examined the compllance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Talnwala Chemicals And Plastlcs
{India) Lid. for the year ended 31st March 2012, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with Stock Exchanges In Indla.

The compllance of condltions of Corporate Govemance Is the responsibliity of the Management. Our examination was
camied out in accordance with guidance note on certification of the Corporate Govemnance (As stipulated in clause 49 of
the listing Agreement) issued by the Institute of Charberad Accountants of India and was limited o procedures and
Implementation therecf, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Govemance, |tis neitheran audit noran expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representatlons made by the Directors and Management, we cerlfy that the company has complled with the
conditions of Corporate Govermnance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficlancy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Place : Mumbai Membership No. 42902 PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA
Date : 30th May, 2012 Registration No. 108888W (PROPRIETOR})

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR PURSUANT
TO CLAUSE 43 1D{ll} OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT
Az the Managing Director of Tainwala Chemicals and Plastics {India) Limited and as required pursuant to Clause
48 |1 D (ji} of the Listing Agreament, | hareby declare and cerlify that all the Board members and Senior
Management Parsonnel of Talnwala Chemicals and Plastics (Indla) Limited have affirmed compllance with the
Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for the Financial Year 2011-12.
FOR TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

Place : Mumbai RAKESH TAINWALA
Date : August 8,2012 Managing Director

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 (V) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

We, Mr. Rakeash Tainwala — Managing Director and Mrs. Simran Mansukhani — Chief Financial Officer of the

Company hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewad financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

{) these statements do not contaln any materlally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contaln
statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
exdsting accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

{b) To the bast of our knowledge and bellef, no transactions have baen entered Into by the company during the
year 2011-12 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

{c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have
aevaluated the effectiveness of Internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financlal reporting and
we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies of which we are awars in the
design or operation ofinternal control systems and have taken the required steps to rectify the deficiency.

{d) Wa have Informed the auditors and the Audit Committee:

about significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the year;

|| that there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year,

lll. that there have been no Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein of the management or an employes having a significant role in the Company's internal

control system overfinancial reporting.
FOR TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS {INDIA) LTD.

Place : Mumbai RAKESH TAINWALA SIMRAN MANSUKHANI
Date : August 8,2012 Managing Dlrector Chlef Financlal Cfficer
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION:

Tainwala Chemicals and Plagticz (India) Limited is
engaged In the business of manufacturing extruded
plastic sheats of various polymers like PVC, PP,
PPGL, HDPE, ABS etc. from 0.5 mm to 30 mm
thickneas. These sheets have diverse application In
the fabrication of industrial equipments, lining of
chemical tanks, signbcards, automobiles and white
goods Industry as well as pollution control equipment.
These sheeis are a very good substitute for
conventional materials like wood, metal eic. due to its
advantages of being tough, light and antl-corrosive.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE:

The Plastic Sheet industry has come a long way in
India in the last decade. From a few sheet exirusion
lines manufacturing engineering plastlcs, the number
of manufacturers has grown almost three fold today.
With new entranis in the indusiry there is excess
capacity, as a result of which competition has
increased. In spite of the siiff competition your
Company is numarc uno in the manufacture of PVC
Extruded sheets manufacturing and marketing the
widest range of PVC Extruded sheet of varying
thickness from 0.5 mm to 30 mm. Your Company
enjoys a malority market share In the PVC Extruded
Sheets, in polypropylene sheets, though there are a
large number of manufacturers, we continue to remain
ohe of the few manufacturers of superior quallty

polypropylene sheets.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review the Company achleved
Tumover of 1062.10 lacs. The Company achiaved a
Net Profit of Rz, 25.68 lacs. The Company continues to
focus on tight working capital management. Stringent
cost control measures have been initiated and
implemented.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your management has been Identifying new areas of
application where plastic sheets can replace
traditional materials like stainless stesl, asbestos, iron
efc. The market for PYC Engineering Sheets Is set fo

grow since sheets are mainly used as Pollution
Control Equipment, in Waste Water Treatment
applications, Sewage Treatment Plants as well as
Portable Water Treatment Plants. As our economy
moves from a developing to a developed one, the
Sewage Treatment Plants and Portable Vater
Treatment as well as Effluent Treatment plants for
treating industrial waste are a must. Thesa are
essential for preventing water pollution of both river as
well as ground water and for providing safe drinking
water to the country’s Population. The Govemment's
Policy on social sactor development in areas such as
low cost housing, safe sewage disposal and safe
drinking water will increase the demand for PVC
Shests. In recent years the government has besn
according high prority to soclal development
measures. The World Bank and other Intemational
Regional Development Banks are coming forward to
finance these projects In the developing countries
including India. The Govemment of India has decided
o Implement these projects on priority basls as part of
the soclal welfare measures. This tself Is an Indlcation
that the future outlook for PVC Extruded Engineering
Sheets s bright.

The Plastic industry in India symbolizes a promising
Industry and Is creating new employment
opportunities for the people of India. The per capita
consumption of plastic products in India iz growing and
Is moving towards 2.5 times GDP growth. The
Government of India is trying to set up the economic
reforms {o elevate and boost the plastic industry by
Joint venturing, forelgn Investments and entreprenaurs
are trying to provide high quality plastic products, so
thatit becomss a booming industry.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

Tha PVC Extruded sheets are not only In demand In
the domestic market, but also exports are expected to
grow. This is because of the growing demand for these
Sheets from the SAARC countrlas for applications In
similar pollution control projects as those undertaken
in our country. Similarly demand for PVC Extruded
Plastic Sheets Is also expected from the UAE, Saudl
Arabia and other Middle East countries.
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As these countries resort to cost cutting exerclses due
to a fall in the oil prices, they look forward to Indiaas a
potentlal low cost suppller for thelr requirements.

Inspite of the immense opportunities for growth of the
PVC Extruded Enginesering Plastic Sheet Industry, this
industry faces certain risk, especially since demand
for PYC Sheets depends on the varicus projects
undertaken by the government. China made products
arealso threat to the Company.

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE:

The business activiies of the Company comprises of
two business segments ie. Plastic Sheets and
Sacurities trading and all the business opserations are
In Indla only.

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The company makes responsible approaches
towards Risk Management on an Integrated basis fo
cover all aspects of oparations to diminish each or a
combination of known risks that could affect its
business.

The company has a comprehensive insurance
coverage and breakdown coverage for all Its
electronic equipments to protect all its assets from
such damages.

Apart from the above, the Company has a well
documentad Rlsk Management System. The
Company does identify a few risks, which ara purely
routine in nature and none of any significant impact
There Is a mitigation system In place which addresses
these risks as part of routine management process.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY:

Your Company has a system of intemal controls

commensurate with the size of its operation and
nature of business to ensure optimum utllization and

protectlon of resources, speedy and accurate
reporting of financial transactions in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. The Company has an
Internal audit department which monltors and
supplements the Company's operations through
regular audlits. The Board has also constituted an audit
committee which meets periodically inter-alia to
review the financial results, and the accuracy of
financlal records.

HUMAN RESQOURCES /INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company believes that the success of an
Organisation largely depends on the quallty of lis
workforce and hence has always recognised people
as its key worldorce. The belief ‘great paople create
great organisations’ has been at the core of the
Company's approach to its people. The Company has
created a favourable work environment that
encourages Innovation and meritocracy.

Employee relations both at the office and at the factory
have remalhed cordlal and peaceful throughout the
year.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D):

Your Company considers R & D as cruclal for
sustained growth of the Company and has inhouse
tost facility at its factory promises.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Any statemenis made in this report relating to
Company's perception of future outlook, objectives,
expectations etc. may be considered as forward
looking within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations which may differ from the actual
results. Factors that would make difference to
Company operations include competfition, price
reglisation, forex market, changes in government
policles and regulations, tax regimes, economic
development and other incidental factors.
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AUDITORS'REPORT

To

The Members of

TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND FLASTICS (INDLA)
LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA)
LIMITED as at 31st March, 2012, and also the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the year ended on
that date annexed theretc. These financlal
statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibliity Is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted In Indla.
Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes
axamining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial
gtatements. An audlt also Includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financlal statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reagonable basls for our opinion.

3. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 as amended by the Companles
(Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (‘the
Order") lssued by Central Government of Indla In
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act,
1956, on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company, as we considered
appropriate and according to information and
explanations given to us, we annex herato a
stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5ofthe sald Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred
to In paragraph 3 above, we reportthat

a) We have obtalned all the Information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as It appears from our examination of
those books;

¢) The Balance Sheat, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Shest, the
Statement of the Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report have
been prepared In compllance with the
Agcounting Standards referred to in Section
211(3C} of the Companles Act, 1956, to the
exient applicable;

&) On the basis of written representations recaived
from the Directors of the Company as on 31st
March, 2012 and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, we report that none of the Directors
Is disqualfied as on 31st March, 2012 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of clause
{g) of sub-saction {1) of Sectlon 274 of the
CompaniesAct, 1956;

f} Inour opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the said Financial Statements read with
significant accounting policles and other notes
thereon, give the information required by the
Companles Act, 1956, In the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

l. Inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, ofthe state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2012,

Il. In the case of the Statement of Profit and
Lass, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and

iii. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that

date.
For Rungta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 108888W)
Pawan Kumar Rungta
Place : Mumbai Proprietor

Dated : 30th May, 2012 {Membership No. 42902)
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS" REPORT
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2012

1. Inrespect ofite fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintalned proper records showing full particulars, Including quantitative detalls and
situation of fixed assets.

b} In our oplnlon and according to Information and explanations glven to us, physlcal verification of fixed
assets has been conducted by the management at reasonable intarvals and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

c) During the year, none of fixed assets have bean disposed off by the Company.
2. Inrespectofits inventories:

a) The inventory has been physically vearified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verificatlon s reasonable.

b} In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verlification of Inventery followed by the management are reasonable and adequate In relation to the skze of
the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. According to the information and explanations
glven to us, the discrepancles noticed on physlcal verification of Inventory as compared to book records
were not material and the same have been properly dealt with by the Company in the books of account.

3. In respeact of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company to / from companies, firms or
other partles covered In the reglister maintalned under section 301 ofthe Companles Act, 1956:

a) The Company had granted unsecured loans to two companies in earlier years and maximum amount
Invelved during the year was Rs. 78,304,546 and year-end balance of loans glven to such partles was
Rs. 79,304,548.

b} The rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loans given by the Company are prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Interasts of the Company except for a loan which |s fully provided for as doubtful.

¢} The above loans are repayable on demand and the Company is taking necessary steps for recovery.
However, in our opinion more concerted efforts are needed to recover these amounts.

d) The Company has not taken any lcans, secured or unsecured, from companles, firms and other partles
during the year covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, the provislons of clause 4(lil)f and 4(|ll)g of the order are not applicable to the Company.

4. Inouropinionand according to information and explanations given to us, having regard to the explanation that
certain items purchased are of special nature for which suitable altemative spurces do not exist for obtaining
comparative quotations, there Is adequate Intemal control system commensurate with the skze of the
Company and nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed asssts and for the sale of goods
and sarvicas. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses In the Internal control system.

5. a} According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
confracts or amangements referred to In Section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956 have bean entered Inthe
register required to be maintained under that Section.

b} There are no transactions during the year made in pursuance of such contracls or amangements
axceading Rs. 500,000 In respact of each party.

6. The Company has notaccepted any deposits from the public during the year.

7. The Company has an in-house internal audit system during the year, which needs to be strengthened to be
commensurate with Its slze and nature of its business.

8. Wa have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Government under Sectlon 208{1)Xd) of the
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Companles Act, 1956 and are of the opinlon that prima facle the prescrbed cost records have bean
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost reconds with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

9. a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duly, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the
Company with appropriate authorities. According te Information and explanations given to us, there are no
amounts of statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2012 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable except for Rs. 60,000 in respectof wealth Tax.

b} According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Wealth
Tex, Service Tax, Custom Duty, and Cess which have not been depostied on account of any dispute. Dues
in respact of Income Tax and Excise Duty not deposited on account of dispute are as follows:

Name of gtatute Nature of Amount Period to which Forumwhere dispute
dues Rs. amount partains Is panding
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax 18,92,018 2006-07 The Commissioner of
Incoma tax (Appeals}
Central ExclseAct, 1944 Peanalty 92,360 1999-00 The High Court

10. The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not Incurmed any cash
losses in the current as well as in the immediately precading financial year.

11. According to infermation and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaultsd in repayment of dues
to the banks. The Company does not have any borrowing from financial institution and by way of debentures.

12. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures, and other securities.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual
benefit fund f society, provigions of clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

14. The Company has kept adequate records of its transactions and contracts in respect of dealing in shares,
securitles and other Investments and imely entries have besn made thereln. The shares, securities and other
investments have been hekd in the name ofthe Company.

15. Acgording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from banks and financial Institutions.

16. According to Information and explanations given to us and on an overall axamination of the Balance Sheet of
the Company, we report that term loans were applied for the purpose forwhich the loans were obtained.

17. According to information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the Company, we report that funds ralsed on short-term basls have not bean usad ferlong term Investments.

18. The Company has not made any preferentlal allotment of shares during the year.
18. The Company has not lssued any debentures during the year.
20. The Company has not ralsed any money through public lssua during the year.

21, According to the Information and explanations glven to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticad or
reported during the year.

For Rungta & Aszociates
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 108888W)

Pawan Kumar Rungta
Place : Mumbai Proprietor
Dated : 30th May, 2012 {(Membership No. 42902)

21



Tnineoales Ghomioats nd Pastios (Sndia) Limétod Sbnual Report 2011-2012
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012
Notes Astat Asat
Nos. 3110342012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholders’ Funds
(&) Share Capital 2 93,638,630 93,638,630
{b) Researves and Surplus 3 288,124,465 285,549,180
381,763,085 375,187,810
{3) Non-Current Liabliltles
(&) Long Term Borrowings 4 361,351 358,351
{b) Long Term Provislons 5 2,031,653 2,542,232
2,393,004 2,900,583
{4) CurrentLlabllitles
(2) Trade payables 6 5,133 421 3,767,001
{(b) Othercurrentliabliities 7 5,358,984 5,318,327
(c) Shor-term provisions 8 1,324,144 459,508
11,816,549 9,544,834
Total 395,972,648 391,633,227
II. M ] ]
{1) Non=currant assets
(2) FixedAssels 9
I. Tanglble 52,726,744 58,140,499
ii. Intangible 2,169 5,010
52,728,913 59,145,509
(b) Non-current Investments 10 138,446,634 114,710,065
{c) Long Term Loans and Advances 11 54,913,634 83,508,414
193,360,268 198,218,479
{2) Current assets
() Current Investments 12 47,442 844 20,518,208
{b) Inventorles 13 50,105,770 59,265,807
(¢) Trade receivables 14 14,937,519 18,318,952
(d) Cashand Bank balances 15 3,085,655 20,991,987
(e) Shori-term loans and advances 16 32,135,000 7,777,355
() Othercurrentassels 17 2178,679 7,398,930
149,883,467 134,269,239
Total 395,972,648 391,633,227
Significant Accounting Policies and 1t039

Notes to the Financial Statements

As per our atiached report of even date.

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA)
Proprietor

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board

MR. DUNGARMAL TAINWALA
Chairman

MR. RAKESH TAINWALA
Managing Director

MR. MALAY SHAH
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318ST MARCH, 2012

Notes Astat Asat
Nos. 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenuefrom operations 18 106,208,707 107,502,384
Other Income 19 23,417,260 29,580,106
TOTALREVENUE 129,626,967 137,082,500
EXPENSES
Costof materials consumed 20 62,136,362 51,307,801
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 12,282,400 43,501,500
Changes In Inventories of finlshed goods,
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 21 10,443,088 (13,883,651)
Employee benefits expenses 22 17,131,613 16,478,230
Finance costs 23 185,207 521,058
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 6,878,454 7,058,170
Othar expenses 24 18,048,257 17,262,264
TOTALEXPENSES 127,106,401 122,245,382
Profit bafore tax 2,520,566 14,837,118
TaxAdjustments for earlier years 54,719 -
ProfitAfter tax for the Year 2,575,285 14,837,116
Earnings per equity share:
Baslc and Dlluted 32 0.28 1.58
Significant Accounting Policies and 1t039

Notes to the Financial Statements

As per our atiached report of even date.

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA)
Proprietor

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board

MR. DUNGARMAL TAINWALA

Chairman

MR. RAKESH TAINWALA

Managing Director

MR. MALAY SHAH
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2012

Current Pravious

Year Year

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Rs. Rs.

Net profit before tax 2,520,566 14,837,118
Adjustments for:

Depraciation 6,878,454 7,058,170
ﬁ:.atendrgt Balanuas and provisions na longer required written back (31335232_} {276,580
e .
fProﬂt) l loas on sela of Units of Mutual Fund{Current Investments) (net) 472, 615.953
nterest income {10 170 {10,069,633
Dividend Income on cument Investments 510,043 (629,822
Dlvldand Incoma from long term Investments {10, {16,084,301

3llossonsala of fixed assets (net) - 104,1
rating profit/(lose) befors \mrldng capltal changes {12,350,541) (5,355,804)
ovements in workl cglp
Increase / in Trade payab| 1,705,652 (3,454,455
Increase / In Long tarrn prmdslans (510.55033 707,
Increase ase) in Short tarm provisions gg.oss
Increase / ase} In Other cumrent llabllities 40 657 1,388,
Decrease/ Incraase In Trade recelvables 3,381 .433 (7,356, 641
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 9,160,037 (13,954,338
Dacraasa/{Increasa) In Long term loans and advances 11,829
Decrease/(Increass) In Short term loans and advances 642,355 1,351,471
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current assets 831,370 {4,223,352)
Dacreasa/{incraasa) In other Non-Curment asseats - —
Cash generated fronrggased in) operations 3,576,850 (30,913,837
Direct | 3&21353‘3 g. 87
Net cash (used In oparating act 3,214, (33,154,513
B. CASH FL: TING ACT VITIES :
Purchase of ﬂxed (461,887) (4'080'558853
Sale of fixad a - 796,
Purchase) / Sale of Investments (Net)
rment 6,851,850 9,497 675
Non-Current 3,736,560 6,000,000
Inter-corporate Deposits 5,000, 5,000,
Dividend Income from curment Investments 519,043 629,822
Dividend incoms from long term investments 10 744,556 16,884,301
Interest received 477 012 4,461,482
Net cash from Investing activities (19 18,213,905
¢ Pmcgles:ﬂw o f) Efm? TIES: (1 oaz 964
repaymen ngs
Intsrest peid 135,&0 520,963
Net cash {usad in )} financing activities 1(1 812 227
Nat Increase iﬁdsmasa } In Gash and cash equivalents { A+B+C } {17, 277 71 {16, 553 535
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year é 610,
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1, 333 81 13 610 287
Net Increaze/(decrease) as disclosed above (17,277,371) {16, 553 535)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash en hand 116,606 2,533
Balances with scheduled banks In:
Current accounts 1,217,010 1,108,454
Fixed deposlts - 17,500,000
1,333,616 18,610,987

Notes:

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Statement the
Accounting Standal“t'iaﬁs -3 on Cash Flow.

2) Cash and cash equi exciude fixed / margin deposit Rs. 1,752,039 (previous year Rs. 2,381,000)

As per our attached report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES MR. DUNGARMAL TAINWALA

Chartered Accountants Chalman

EAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA) MR. RAKESH TAINWALA
roprietor Managing Director

Place : Mumbai MR. MALAY SHAH

Dated : 30th May, 2012 Company Sacretary
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
NOTE1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Ganeral:

{I) The financlal statements are prepared In compllance with all materlal aspects of the Accounting
Standands nofified under Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008 by the Central Government of
Indla and the relevant provislons of the Companles Act, 1956,

{Il} The financial statements are prepared on the basls of historical cost convention, and on the accounting
principles of a going concem.

(i) All expenses and income to the extent ascertainable with reazonable cerainty are accounted for on
accrual basls.

b) Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with gensrally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts
of revenue and expenses for that year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revizion to
accounting estimates Is recognised prospectively.

¢) Fixed Assets:

{iy Fixed assets are capitalised at cost inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and all incidental expenses related
thereto and net of cenvat credit.

{Ill Pre-operative expenses Incurred during construction period are allocated to varlous assets In proportion
totheir capital cost.

{iil) Fieed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation thereon.
d) Depraclation/Amortisation:
{) Premlumocnleasehold land Is belng amortised over the perlod of lease.

{iy Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straightine method at the rates and in the manner as
specified in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956.

(I} "Continuous Process Plant” as deflned In the sald Schedule, has been considered on technical
assessmentand depreciation provided accordingly.

e) Investmenis:

Long-term Investments are stated at cost of acquisition less provislon for parmanent diminution In the value of
such Invesiments determined for each Investment Indlvidually. Current Investments are valued at lower of cost
and fairvalue.

f) Invantories:
{I) Rawmaterals are valued at lower of cost and netreallsable value. Cost s computed on FIFO basls.
{ii) Finished goods and stock-in-process include estimated cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
(I} Stores and spares are charged to consumption In the year of procuramant.

{Iv) Valuatlon of stock In trade of shares Is carried out at lower of lts cost and quoted market price, computed
scrip wise. Costis ascertained on FIFO basis.

g) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from sales Is racognised on dispatch of materlal and when risk and reward are transferred te the
customners.

Revenue from sale of shares is recognised on the basis of broker's contract note.

h} Equity Derivative Transactions:
Prodit/ loss In respect of the contracts for equity Index options and/or commodity futures are accountad In the
statement of profit and loss on the expiry of the respective contract or on the same being squared—off.
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In case of unsettied contracts for equity Index optlons as at the balance sheat date, mark-to-market pesition Is
recognised in case of losses and ignorad in case of profits, considering conservative principle.

i) Accounting for Taxes on Income:
Provlslon for taxation comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Cument tax represents tax on Profits for the current year as determined as per the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The defemsd tax for timing differences betwean the book and tax profits for the year are accounted based on
tax rates In force and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets arsing from timing differences, are recognised to the extent there Is reasonable / virtual
certainty that these would be realized in future and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective
camylng values at each balance sheet date.

]} Bomowing Costs:
Borrowing Costs attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as a part of the

cost of such asset up to the date when such asset Is ready for lts Intended use. Other borrowing costs are
charged to the stalement of Profitand Loss.

k) Tranzactionz in Foreign Cummency:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the date of the Balance Sheat. Galns and losses arsing on account of differences In forelgn exchange rates
on settliement/ translation of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Non-monetary forelgn currency ltems are carrled at cost.

I} Refirament Benefits:

Liability in respect of retirement benefits is provided and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on acerual
basls as follows:

a) Provident/Penslion Funds: Ata speciied percentage of salary /wages for aligible employees.

b) Leave Encashment: As determined on the basls of accumulated leave to the credit of the employees as at
the year end as perthe Company's rules.

¢} Gratuity is provided in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) — 15 "“Employes
Benefits® on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at year end by an independant actuary.

mjImpairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be

Impalred. If any such Indlcation exdsts, the management estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. such

recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its

recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss. If at the balance sheet date thera Is an Indicatlon that If a previously assessed Impalment loss no

longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount

subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

n} Accounting for Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A

disclosure for a contingent liahility is made when there is a poszible obligation or a present cbligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflew of resources.

o) Opearating Cycle:
Assets and Liabilities have been dassified in to current and Non-Current based on the Operating Cycle.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2012

Asat Asat
31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 2: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
14,000,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 140,000,000 140,000,000
lssued, subscribed and paid-up:
9,363,863 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 93,638,630 93,638,630
93,638,630 83,638,630
a) Reconclllation of shares cutstanding atthe - -
beginning and at the end of the raporting period
Equity Shares 31stMarch, 2012 31stMarch, 2011
Number of S8hares (Rs.) Number of Shares (Rs.)
Atthe beginning 9,363,863 93,638,630 9,363,863 §3,638,630
Changes during the year - - - -
Qutstanding atthe end 9,363,863 93,638,630 9,363,863 93,638,630

b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5%
sharesin the company

31stMarch, 2012 31st March, 2011
Name of the Shareholders Numberof Shares % holding NumbercofShares % holding
Dungarmal Tainwala 2,427,664 25.93 2,387,848 2550
Concept Reality and Securities Pvi. Ltd. 1,808,658 19.29 1,806,658 19.29
Shobha Tainwala 972,089 10.38 1,104,269 11.79
Rajkumar Tainwala 504,676 5.39 498,976 5.31

¢) Terms and Rights attached to equity sharas:

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder of

aquity is sntiled to one vote per share.

In the Event of Liquidation by the company, the shamsholders will be eniitied in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by them to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution {o those it was

sacured.

The sharaholders have all other rights as available to equity shareholders as per the provisions of the
Companias Act, 1856, read together with the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the

company, as applicable.

NOTE 3: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital resarve:

Balance ag perthe last Financial Statements

(Arising on forfeiture of upfront payment received on
convertible warrants)

Securities premium account:

Balance ag perthe last Financial Statements

Surplusf{Deficit) as per the statement of Profit and Loas

Balance ag parthe last Financial Strtements

Add: Profit as per annexed Statement of Profitand Loss

25,049,992 25,049,002

250,716,250 250,716,250

9,782,038
2,575,285 12,358,223

(5,054,180)

14,837,118 6,782,938

288,124,465 285,549,180
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Asat Asat
31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 4: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Security deposits (unsecured) 361,351 358,351
361,351 358,351
NOTE 5:LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employees Banefits
Gratuity 1,757,356 2,368,475
Leave encashrment 274,297 173,757
2,031,653 2,542,232
NOTE &: TRADE PAYABLES
- Quistanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
Trade Payables (Refer Note 35) 5,133,421 3,767,001
5,133,421 3,767,001
NOTE7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long Term borrowings:
Vehicle loans from bank # - 801,516
Interest accrued but not due on above - 6,985
Othear Payables
Statutory Dues 2,220,220 2,148,367
Advance from customers 1,720,005 764,119
Dueto amployeas 1,349,609 1,264,990
Payable forfixed assets 69,150 234,350
TOTAL 5,358,984 5,318,327
# Secured against hypothecation of Vehicles purchase there against
NOTE 8: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provislon for Employees Benefits
Bonus
Gratulty 1,014,113 239,884
Leave encashment 203,025 159,622
1,217,144 399,506
Others
Provision for excize duly on closing stock of finished goods
Wealth tax 107,000 60,000
107,000 60,000
TOTAL 1,324,144 459,506
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NOTE 10: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Long Term, non-frade and Valued at cost unless otherwise stated
PARTICULARS Face As on As on As on As on
value | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012| 31/03/2011
Rs. | {Nos/Units.) | (Nos/Units) Rs. Rs.
NCN CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Long Term Investments)
|. Equity Shares:
a) Quoted
ABG Infraloglstics Ltd., fully pald up 10 100 100 2427 2427
Elegant Pharmaceuticals Ltd.,
fully paid up 10 500 500 16,184 16,184
Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd.,
fully paid up 10 73 70 3,724 3,724
22,335 22,335
Less: Provislon for diminution In
value of Investments {11,000} {11,000)
11,335 11,335
b) Unquoted
Samsonlte South Asla Pvt.Ltd.,
fully paid up 10| 3,069,873 | 3,089,873| 30,698,730| 30,698,730
Periwinkle Faghions Pvt. Ltd.,
fully pald up 10 17,500 17,500 70,000,000( 70,000,000
Il. Debentures (Unquotead)
Tikona Digltal Network Private Ltd
Series C (CCD) 3,408 4,399 —| 14,992,628 -
Tkona Digltal Network Private Ltd
Series C 3,408 2 - 6,816 -
lll.Units of Mutual Funds : (Unquoted)
Kotak India Growth Fund Il, Rs. 53,500
{previous year Rs. 38,000) Paid up. 100,000 250 250| 13,375,000| 9,500,000
Kotak Indla Real estate fund
-IVFully Paid up 1,000 1,862 —| 1,862,125 -
Indla Advantage fund - Fully Pald Up 100 75,000 45000| 7,500,000| 4,500,000
TOTAL 138,446,634 114,710,065
Aggregate value of quoted investments
Book value 11,335 11,336
Market value 23,087 89,997
Aggregate value of unquoted investments
Book value 138,435,299 (114,687,395

Note: * Including 3 differential Voting rights bonus shares.
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As at Asat
31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 11: LONG TERMLOANS AND ADVANCES
ToRelated Partlas In the nature of Loans
{Refer note nos. 29 and 31)
Inter Corporate Deposits{ unsecured considered
good unless otherwise stated) 40,188,604 40,188,604
(net of provision for doubtful advances of Rs. 39,115,942
previous year Rs. 38,115,842)
To Others { Unsecured, Consldered good)
Inter Corporate Depaosits - 30,000,000
Security Deposits™ 1,102,000 1,113,829
Income Tax Deducted at Source and Payments
(net of provision of Rs_ 66,926; previous year Rs. 716,926) 12,414,308 10,997 349
VAT Recalvables 1,208,632 1,208,632
TOTAL 54,913,634 83,508,414
*Includes Rs. 1,000,000 given to a relative of Director.
NOTE 12 :CURRENT INVESTMENTS
PARTICULARS Face Ason Az on Ason Ason
value 31/03/2012 31/03/2011 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. {(NesfUnlts.) (Nos/Units) Rs. Rs.
Ungquoted :
{I) Debentures
Prakaushali Investrments India
PvtLtd. fully pald 807,636 - 10 - 8,076,360
(ii} Mutual Funds:
HDFC Cash Management Fund —Treasury
Advantage - Dally— Dividend 10 4,084,275 260,267 40,971,403 2,610,668
BirlaSunlife saving Fund-Weekly Dividend 10 - 6,368 - 63,725
JM High Liquld Fund-Weekly Dividend 10 - 74,190 - 800,103
LIC MF Income Plus Fund -Weekly Dividend 10 - 240,052 - 2,402,252
Principal Cash Management Institiutional
Premium 1,644 237 62,685 389,735 927,400
Anand Rathi-Yield Enhancer 112,750 50 50 5,637,500 5,637,500
Morgan stanley fund Dividend scheme 1,000 444 — 444,206 -
TOTAL 47,442 844 20,518,208
Aggregate value of unquoted investments
Book value 47,442,844 20,518,208

NOTE 13: INVENTORIES

(As taken, valued and certlfled by the Managing Director)
Raw materials and components

StockIn process

Finished goods

Shares

TOTAL

10,499,17¢ 9,218,118
12,437,476 10,757,077

9,622,190 10,784,608
17,546,925 28,508,004
§0,105,770 59,265,807
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NOTE 14: TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Unsecured, consldered good)

Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date of bacoming due for payment

Others

TOTAL

NOTE15: CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash equivalents

Balances with banks in:

Current accounts

Cheques,drafts on hand

Cash on hand

Fixed dapositwith bank, having orignal maturity of three months orless

OtherBank Balances

Deposits with maturity for more than 3 months less than 12 months

Margin money Deposits { Lien Marked)
TOTAL

NOTE 16: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured, consldered good)

Intercorporate Deposits

Others loans and advances

Prepaid Expenses 504,041
Advances to Supplisrs/expenses 865,596
Loans & Advances to Employees 20,500

Balances with Statutory/ GovermmentAuthorities

VAT racelvable 301,996
Balancas with central exclse authority 442 867

TOTAL

NOTE17: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Dividend receivable on traded shares
Accrued interest :

Related parties {(Refer Nota no.31)

As at
31/03/2012
Rs.

862,586
14,074,933

14,837,519

1,217,010
116,606

1,752,039
3,085,655

30,000,000

1,390,137

744,863

32,135,000

On Bank Deposlts
Intercorporate Deposits
Income Tax Refund

Debentures (Long Term Investment)

TOTAL

5,804
2,160,000
10,875

- 2,176,678

2,176,679

286,744
615,234
45,000

1,318,271
511,106

3,255,277
38,124
3,802,659

198,461

As at
310372011
Rs.

2,368,739
15,850,213

18,318,952

1,108,454

2,633
17,500,000

2,381,000
20,991,987

5,000,000

248,978

1,830,377

7,771,355

2,409

7,304,521
7,396,930
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Current Pravious
year vear
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 18: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a) Revenue from operations
Sale of finished products 94,128,387 82,710,781
Less ; Excise duty (8,992,662) (7.572,840)
Revenus from oparations (nef) 85,135,728 15137847
b) Other Operating Revenue
Sale of trading produdts -
Saleofshares 20,665,499 32,032,615
Dividend on traded shares 408,483 331,938
21,073,982 32,364,553
TOTAL 106,209,707 107,502,394

Note: Excise Duty on sales amounting to Rs. 89,92,662 (31st March 2011 Rs. 75,72,840) has been reduced from
Salas in the ment of Profit and Loss and excize duty on increase/ (decreaze) in stock amounting to
(Rs. 1,08,050) (31stMarch 2011 Rs. 1,79,353) has been considered as (incomeYexpense in Note 24.

NOTE19: OTHERINCOME

a. Intereston:
Fixed deposits with Banks 421,053 282,927
Intercol daé)oalls 9,579,098 7,964,221
Incoma Tax refun 284121 146,126
Debentures Term Invastment) 259,019 1,822,485
Customers and Cthers 143,698 74,672
10,686,989 10,290,431
b. Didend Income On Investments:
- Long Term 10,744,556 16,884,301
- Units of Mutual Fund 519,043 629,822
11,263,599 17,514,123
c. Netgain on sale of units of Mutual Fund (current investments) 71,300 17,430
d. Dimlnulion?/Appraciaﬁon in Value of Current Investments 1477 (1.477)
o. Galnonarbl eIn commodities futures 444 720 -
f. Profiton saleof fixed assets = 45,563
ﬁ' RentIncome 444,000 1,344,000
. Insurace Claim 1,674 -
i. Sundrybalances and provisions no longer required written back 339,232 276,580
j. Gainon Exchange rate difference (Net 164,269 93,456
TOTAL 23,417,260 29,580,106
NOTE 20: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Inventories at the baginning of the year:- 9,216,118 9,145,431
Add: Purchases 63,419,423 51,378,488
72,635,541 80,523,919
Less: Inventories at the end of the year:- {10,499,179) {9,216,118)
TOTAL 62,136,362 51,307,801
NOTE 21: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS STOCK IN PROCESS AND STOCKIN TRADE
Inventories atthe end ofthe year:-
Traded Shares 17,546,925 28,508,004
Stockin Process 12,437 476 10,757,077
Finished goods 9,622,190 10,784,608
39,606,591 50,049,669
Inventories atthe beginning of the year:-
Traded Shares 28,508,004 18,858,891
Stockin Process 10,757,077 8,132,547
Finished goods 10,784,608 9,174,600
50,049,689 36,166,038
TOTAL {10,443,098) 13,883,651
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Current Pravious
year year
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 22: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salarles, wages and Bonus 15,526,457 14,518,382
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,366,224 1,710,685
Staff welfare expenses 238,932 249,263
TOTAL 17,131,613 16,478,230
NOTE 23: FINANCE COSTS
Interest 185,207 521,059
TOTAL 185,207 521,059
NOTE 24: OTHER EXPENSES
Labour charges 1,448,514 742 643
Power and fuel 4,605,921 3,731,819
Repalrs and maintenance:
Machinery 940,240 477,395
Buildings 205 073 378,362
Othars 1,200 170 2,353,483 817 895 1,673,652
Rates and taxes 342,349 283,063
Rent 17,200 1,068,000
Insurance 326,114 383,566
Directors' sitting fees 26,750 27,000
Legal and professional 370,487 398,388
Syndlcatlon / Portfollo Management feas 355,783 473,168
Auditors' Remuneration:
Audit Feas 102,000 102,000
Other Services 32,000 134,000 32,000 134,000
Payment to Auditor { Refer details below) E— E—
Rebates and discounts 1,601,211 1,438,380
Donations 8,400 9,251
Printing and stationery 135,992 188,093
Securéthy charges 1,253,127 1,144,829
Bank charges and commission 163,741 97,814
Postage and telephone 562,436 528 484
Travelling and conveyance 2,814,824 2,953,703
Advertigin 60,909 78,920
Sales commisslon 33,322 226,349
Sales Promotion 683,427 696,301
Sundrz irecoverable balances written off 49,474 1,057,386
Less: Provision for doubtful advances utilised - 49474 (1, 057 386) -
Loss on Sale of Vehicles 149,701
Increase / (decrease) in excise duly on stocks of finished gonds# {1 0&,05;’2 178,353
Selling Expenses 388,5 313,859
Loss on sale of Debenturas — 58,138
Miscellaneous expenzes 439,257 283,690
TOTAL 18,049,257 17,262,264

# Exclse Duty shown under expenditure represents the aggregate of exclse duty borne by the company and the
difference between excise duty on opsning and closing stock of finished goods.
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25. Commliments and contingent llabllitles not provided for In respect of :

Asat Aszat
31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.
.  Income tax demands against which appeals are pending
{Excluding further interestliability as may be determined
on concluslon of the matter) :
a. 199596 NIL | 5,055,515
Rs.
Amount deposited 2,285,000
Amount adjusted against refund granted by the Department 1,165,457
TOTAL 3,450,457
b.  2004-05 (Inciuding penalty Rs. Nil Previcus year Rs. 17,877,960} 1,091,941 | 18,969,901

Ad|usted agalnst refund granted by the Departmentand
Rs. 5,00,000 Daposited.

c.  2006-2007 3,317,036 | 3,317,036
Amount adjusted agalnst refund

granted by the DepartmentRs. 1,425,018

ii. Disputed liabilities in respect of central excise and custom duty 92,368 92,368
lil. Capltal commitment In respect of long term Investments 22,125,000 | 26,000,000

26. Working capltal facllities from a bank are secured by hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, finlshed goods,

stock In process and book debts and further secured by equitable mortgage of plot of land measuring about 3,000

square meters bearing Survey No. 26, Plot No. 87 in the Govt. Industrial Estate, Village Khadoli, Dadra & Nagar

Haveli, Silvaza and also the personal guarantee of a Director of the Company. Bormowings under the said facilities

as atthe yearend were Rs. Nll, previous yearRs. NIl

27. No provision has been considered necessary for diminution in fair value of a long term unquoted equity
investment, as in opinion of the management, such diminution is not of permanent nature and the investment
was made on long term basis.

28, "Stock In process' represents salvaged! pelletised materials accumulated over a period of time to be
consumed in the due course of time.

29, Disclosure as per requirement of Clause 32 of the Listing agreement:

*  Talnwala Holdings Pvi. Lid.: Balance as at 31/03/2012 Rs. 39,115,942 (as at 31/03/2011 Rs. 39,115,942}
and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 39,115,942 (Previous year Rs. 39,115,942). The
Company has given lagal notices to Tainwala Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

*  Abhlshr Packaging Pvt. Lid.: Balance as at 31/03/2012 Rs. 40,188,604 (as at 31/03/2011 Rs. 40,188,604)
and maxdmum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 40,168,604 (Previous year Rs. 40,188,604).

30.a) The balances in accounts of certain trade receivables, trade payables and laans and advances are
subject to confirmation, and consequent reconciliations. Adjustments in this respect in the opinion of the
management are notlikely to be material and would be carrled out as and when ascertalned.

b} Inthe opinion of the management, assets other than Fixed assets and non-curment investments have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of buginess at the amount at which they are stated.

31. Related party disclosures:

. Related parties:
Key management personnel: Mr. Dungarmal Tainwala -Chairman
Mr.Rakash Tainwala- Managing Director
Relatives of Key management personnsl: Ms. Vandana Tainwala

Mr. Rajkumar Tainwala
Enterprises in which Key management personnel Tainwala Holdings PvtLid
and/ or thelr relatives have significant Influence: Abhlshr Polycortainers
Abhishri Packaging Pvt. Lid.
Tainwala Personal Care Producls Pvt Lid
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Il. Related partytransactions: (Amount in Rs.)

Nature of transactions Keay | Relative of | Enterprisesin Total

management akay which key

personnel | management | management

parsonnel | parsonnel and

fortheir

relatives have

significant

influence
Remuneration 3,173,400 537,600 -| 3,711,000
{3,410,400) (537,600) (=) | (39,52,000)
Sale of Goods - - 189,361 188,361
- ] ! -
Rentincome - - 444,000 444,000
&) 6 (444,000) |  (444,000)
Interestincome - - 3,616,974 | 3,616,974
) )| (3,616,974) | (3,616,974)
Depesits given outstanding as at ysarend - 1,000,000 -| 1,000,000
(=) | (1,000,000) ) | {1,000,000)
Debit balance as atyearend - - 40,424,068 | 40,424,068
- ()| (44,249,578) |(44,249,578)
Receivable as at yearend (fully provided for) - =| 38115042 | 39,115,042
(&) )| (39,115,942) |{39,115,942)

Notes:

*  Figures in brackets pertain to previous year.

The related party relationships have baen determined by the Company on the basis of the raquirements
of the Accounting Standard {AS)-16 'Related Party Disclosures’ and the same have been relled upon by
the auditors.

The relationships as mantloned above pertain to those related partles with whom transactions have
taken place during the year, except where control exists.

ll. Disclosura In respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the samae typa with
related parties during the year:

Remuneration Includes, pald to Mr. Rakesh Talnwala Rs. 2,367,000 (Pravious year Rs. 2,604,000);

Mr. Dungarmal Talnwala Rs. 808,400 (Previous year Rs. 806,400); Ms. Vandana Talnwala Rs. 537,600

(Previous year Rs. 537,600);

Sale of goods has been made to Abhlshri Packaging Private Ltd Rs. 189,361(Previous year Rs. NIl)

Rentincome is from Abhishri Polycontainers Rs. 300,000 (Previous year Rs. 300,000) and from Tainwala

Personal Care Products PvtLtd Rs. 144,000 (Previous year Rs. 144.,000).

Interestincoma is from Abhishri Packaging Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 3,618,974 (Previous year Rs. 3,618,974).

Deposlis outstanding as at year end Rs. 1,000,000 (Previous Year Rs. 1,000,000) Is given to

Mr. Rajkumnar Tainwala towards industrial Premises hired by the Company.

Deblt Balance as at year end relatas to Abhishd Packaging Pvt Ltd Rs. 40,188,604 (Previous Yea
Rs. 43,805,578}, Abhishri Polycontainers Rs. 61,800 {Previous Year Rs. 3,00,000) and Tainwala

Personal care products PvtLtd Rs. 1,783,664 (Previous Year Rs. 1,44,000)

Recelvables as at year end fully provided for relates to Talnwala Holdings Pvt. Lid.

. Segment reporting

The disclosure In respect of Segment Information as per Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 on "Segment
Reporting” is given as follows:
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A. Primary sagment reporting (Business segments):
Partlculars 2011-2012 2010-2011
Plastic  Securities Total Plastic Securities Total
Sheets Trading Sheets Trading
REVENUE:
External 85,135,725 21,073,982 106,209,707 75,137,841 32,364,553 107,502,304
Inter segment - - - - - -
Total revenue 85,135,725 21,073,982 106,208,707 75,137,841 32,364,553 107,502,304
RESULT:
Segment results {17,604,677) (3,016,810} (20,100,067) (12,110,261) (1,976,644) (14,086,905)
Unallocable income/
{expensse) (net) - - 12,730,271 - - 19,154,651
Interest expenses - - {185,207) - - {(521,058)
Interestincome - - 10,685,989 - = 10,290,431
Profit before taxation 25,20,566 14,837,118
Provision foriax - - 54,719 - - -
Profit after tax 2,575,285 14,837,118
OTHER INFORMATION:
Segmentassets 90,253,671 17,754,710 108,008,281 113,162,882 28,687,222 141,830,084
Unallocable assets - - 273,754.814 - — 249,803,143
Total assets 381,763,095 391,633,227
Segmaent llabllites 14,209,553 - 14,208,553 11,543,901 - 11,543,901
Unallocable liabilities - - - - - -
Total liabilities 14,209,553 11,543,901
Capital expenditure 461,867 - 461,867 3,150,897 - 3,159,897
Depreclation/
amortisation 6,878,464 - 6878484 7,058,170 - 7,058,170
b. Secondarysegmentreporting (Geographical segments):
In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)17 “Segment Reporting” there is no reportable
geographical segmant.
33. Caleulation of Earnings per share (EPS):
Curment Previous
Year Yoar
Profit after tax (Rs.) 25,75,285 14,837,118
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 9,363,863 9,363,863
Face value of equity shares (Rs.) 10 10
Basic and dlluted samings per share {Rs.) 0.28 1.58

. As perAccounting Standard (AS)-22 "Accounting for taxes on Income”, deferred tax assets {net) pertalning to

timing difference arising for the period upto 31/03/2012 of Rs. 45,023,621 (31/03/2011 Rs. 49,275,516) have

been determined.

As the Company has unabsorbed depreciation and camy forward losses and there is no virtual certainty
supported by convinclng evidence that sufficlent future taxable Income will be avallable against which
deferred iax assets can be reallsed, defermed tax assets {net) upto 31st March 2012 has not been recognised.
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Major components of deferred tax assets and llabllitles, arlsing on account of timing differences are as under:

Particulars Asat Asat
31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Rs. Rs.

Deferred tax assets on account of:
Statutory payments under Section 43B of the Income-taxAct, 1961 985,263 937,572
Businessloas 1,026,614 1,552 646
Capltal loss 15,722 538 21,551,858
Speculation Loss 1,358,808 -
Unabsorbed depreciation 18,413,230 19,026,106
Provision for doubtful debts/ advances 12,086,826 12,086,826
Total {A) 49,593,379 55,153,008

Deferred tax llabllity on account of:
Depreciation 4,568,558 5,677 462
Total (B) 4 568,558 5,877,492

Deferred tax asset/ (liability) [Net]:
[Total A—B] 45,023,821 49,275 516

35. As per the requirement of Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008
following Information are disclosed :

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

Asg at
31/03/2012

() The princlpal amount remailning unpald to any suppller
at the end of accounting year included in sundry creditors Nil
()} Theinterestdue onabove NIl
The: total of (i) & (ii) Nil

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16

of the Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appeinted day during the accounting year. Nil
The amount of interest due and payable for the pericd of delayin

making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but without adding the Interest speciiad

under the Act. Nil
The amounts of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of accounting year NIl

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even

In the succeeding years, untll such date when the Interest dues

as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose

of disallowance as a deductible expendlture under

Section 23 of the Act. Nil

As at
310372011

Nil
Nl
Nil

Nil

Nl
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36. Gratulty payable to employees as per provislon of the Payment of Gratulty Act 1872 |s a defined banefit plan.
As per the Accounting Standard (AS)-15 “Employee Benefits”, disclosure in respect of defined benefit plan

are as under:

I  Components of employer expense
1 Current service cost
2 Interest cost
3  Actuarialloszesi{gains)

4  Total axpanse recognised In the statement of profit

and logs Account

Il Netassat/(llabllity) recognised In Balance Sheet as at yaarend

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Falrvalue on plan assets

Status [surplus/{deficit)]

Unrecognised past service cost

Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gains) losses
Benefits paid
Presentvalue of DBO atthe snd of the year
IV Actuarial assumptions
1 Discount rate (%)
2 Rate ofIncrease In compensation level
3 Rstirementage
4  Maturitytable

LG XY VRSO R YN

Net asset / {liability) recognized in Balance Sheet
hange In defined benefit obligations {DBO) during the year
Present value of DBO atthe beginning of period

{Amount In Rs.}

Gratuity

{Unfunded)

Current Year Previous Year
193,750 201,983
215,190 173410
(5,939) 281,956
403,000 657,350
{2,771,475) {2,608,358)
{2,771,475) {2,608,358)
{2,771,475) {2,608,359)
2,608,359 2,101,843
193,750 201,983
215,180 173,410
{5,939) 281,956
(239,8684) {150,934)
2,771 475 2,608,359
8.50% 8.25%
5.00% 5.00%
S8vyears S8 years
LIC 1994-86 LIC 1994-96

37. The management based on their review of assets and operation of the Company has determined that there is
no Indication of potentlal Impalrment and that the recoverable amount of Iis fixed assets Is not lower than fis
camrying amount. Accordingly, no provigion for impairment has been considered necessary as at 31st March,

2012,

38. Additlonal Information pursuant to paragraphs 3 and 4 of part || of Schedule V1 o the Companlas Act, 1856:

A. Detnils of turnover and stocks of finished goods:

ltems Opening stock
Value

Rs.

Processed Plastics™ 10,784,608
{82,710,781)

Notes:
1. FlguresInbrackets relate to previous year.

Tumover* Closing stock
Value Value

Rs. Rs.
(91,74,600) 94,128,387
9,622,190 (10,784,608)

2. *Includes samples, breakages, damages, write-off, elc, sale of non usable palletized /zalvaged materials.

3. ™including excise duty.
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Fineoab Chemioats Sbnd Phastics (Shudia) Lemitod Sbunaal Repont 2011-2012
B. Rawmaterials consumed:
1 Rateofincrease in compensation
lterms Current year Previous year
Value (Rs.) Valua (Rs.)
Chemleals 18,652,508 34,874,019
Plastic powder 42,658,732 15,742,618
Packing materials 825122 691,164
62,138,362 51,307,801
C. Value of imported and indigenous Raw materials consumed and percantage thereof fo the total
consumption:
Cumentyear Previous year
% Value % Value
Rs. Rs.
Imported 33.41 20,758,752 16.85 8,643,244
Indigenous 86.59 41,377,610 83.15 42,664,557
TOTAL 100.00 62,136,362 100.00 51,307,801
Current Year Previous Year
D. CIF value ofimports:
Raw materials 18,085,326 7,798,183
Plant & Machinery - 3,157,920
Computer 110,635 -
E. Bxpensesinforelgncurrency:
Travelling and others expenses 490,656 716,311
F. Forelgn cumrency exposure not hedged as at 31st March 2012 Is as follows:
Particulars Forelgn Currency Amount In Foralgn Currency EquivalentINR
Sundry creditors usD - -

) &

39, The revised Scheduls VI has been effective from 1st April, 2011 for the preparation of Financial Statements.
This has significantly impacted the disclosure and presentation made in the Financial Statements.
Accordingly the company has reclassified the previous year figure to this year classiication. The adoption of
revised Schedule VI does not impact revenue recognition and measurement principles followed for

praparation of Financlal Statements.
Signature to Notes 1 to 39

Place : Mumbal
Dated : 30th May, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board

MR. DUNGARMAL TAINWALA
Chalrman

MR. RAKESH TAINWALA
Managing Director

MR. MALAY SHAH
Company Secretary
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TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Reglstered Office: Talnwala House, Road No. 18, M.1.D.C. Marol, Andher {E), Mumbal - 400 093.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be filled in and handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
Namecfthe attendingMember_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ e
{Inblock letters)
Member's Folio Numberfor _ _ _ __ e mmmmmee-.
Cllent. ID&DP. 1D
Nameof Proxy_ e e ————————

{In block letters to be fllled In If the Proxy attends Instead of the Member}
No. of Shares hald

* 1 hereby record my presence at the TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
being held at The All Indla Plastlcs Manufacturers Assoclation, A-52, Street No. 1, M.1.D.C. Marol, Andherl
(E), Mumbai - 400 093 at 11.00 a.m. on Tuesday, the 18th day of September, 2012,

* To be signed at the time of handing over this slip.

TAINWALA CHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Raegistered Office; Tainwala Houss, Road No. 18, M.1.D.C. Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.

PROXY FORM

L.F.No. :
OrClientiID&DPID :
No. of Shares held

AN e e e e e m e m—mm————————
of .. being a Member(s} of TAINWALACHEMICALS AND PLASTICS (INDIA) LIMITED, hersby
appoint _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o ___ Of ] or falling him

________________________________ of e e e e e o - — - .8 My/oUr proxy to
attend and vote for mefus, on my/our behalf at the TWENTY SEVENTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ofthe
Company, to be held on Tuesday, the 18th day of Septembear, 2012 at 11.00 a.m. and at any adjoumment
thereof,

Signedthls - _____________________. dayof ____________. 2012, Affix
One Rupee
Slgnature _ _ _ _ et Revenue
Stamp
Address e

Note: The Proxy and the Power of Attomey (If any) under which It Is signed or a notarlally certified copy of the
power of Attomey must be deposited at the Registered Offica of the Company at “Tainwala Houss", Road No.
18, M.1.D.C. Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 083, not leas than 48 hours before the time for holding the
Meeting.



HUndelvaned Kindly ratum i

LK INTIME NDLA PYT. LTD.
C-13, Pannalal Sik Mils Compound,
LBS Road, Bhandup (W),
Mumibsal - 400 078,

Tel : Z-2E303038

Feoe ; (e-2o0de068

BOQOK-POST

Pritid sk Sasarhiaie B 57 73 LGTRG



